



Tyler Price
Realty Marketing Group
Marketing Manager
1225 Jordan Creek Parkway, Suite 200
West Des Moines, IA 50266
PH: (515) 223-4500 FAX: (515) 223-7235
E-mail: price.tyler@rrrealty.com

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE:

Tyler Price has over 6 years of commercial real estate experience. His experience ranges from site selections, investment acquisitions to development and asset management. Tyler's clients have ranged from small local businesses to billion dollar institutions. Tyler focuses on the retail and West Des Moines office properties at R&R Realty Group. His wide range of experience is an asset to all of his clients.

EXPERIENCE:

Realty Marketing Group

- Marketing Manager
November 2009 to Present

Principal Financial Group, Des Moines

- July 2007 to November 2009

Buyers Realty, Inc.

- January 2006 to July 2007

Ferguson Commercial Real Estate

- December 2003 – December 2005

EDUCATION:

- Iowa State University
Ames, Iowa
B.S. Finance and Ag Business

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT:

- Iowa Commercial Real Estate Association (ICREA), member
- International Council of Shopping Centers (ICSC), member